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AFRICAN HERITAGE CONSULTANTS CC 
 

DR. UDO S KÜSEL 
 
 
 

 
 
                29 April 2013 
 
Attention: Janna Lavin 
 
SAHRIS 
P.O. Box 4637 Cape Town 
8000 
 
Dear Ms. Lavin 
 
BASIC ASSESSMENT OF THREE ALTERNATIVE POWER LINE ROUTES 
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 132 KV KINGBIRD LINE TO THE 

BOSLOOP SUBSTATION 
 
Your document Case 1343.pdf refers (18 April 2013)  
 
I have asked the developer to appoint a palaeontologist as requested in your case 
discussion. 
 
As far as your comment on the report by Mr. P. Birkholtz from Professional Grave 
Solutions is concerned he is still working on the final report which should be available 
in two months time only.   Attached pleas find a progress report that has been 
received from Mr. B. Birkholtz. 
 
Once Eskom has decided on one of the three investigated routes a full cultural 
heritage resources impact assessment should be done on the preferred route. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
 
Udo Küsel             
 
                                                                                         

Tel/fax: (012) 567 6046 
Cell: 082 498 0673 
E-mail: udo.heritage@absamail.co.za 

P.O. Box 652 
Magalieskruin 
0150 


